
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon : 

Betty Leland 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 5:10 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/17/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 07615-2020 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering 
Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; FPL Outage in Coconut Grove; 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; {BULK} 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net­
Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering 
Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Net-Metering Works 
for Floridians 

Please place this email in Docket #20200000. 

Thanks. 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland(ropsc. state. fl. us 
(850) 413-6024 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Cody Peters <codypeters@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:25 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Cody Peters 

Ms Cody Peters 
codypeters@gmail.com 
16633 Varone Cove Ct 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Michael Frank < michael.t.frank@gmail.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:19 PM 
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

Michael Frank 

Mr Michael Frank 
michael.t.frank@gmail.com 
1819 East Drive 
Clearwater, FL 33755 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jason Gonos <jgonos@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:35 PM 
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

Jason Gonos 

Ms Jason Go nos 
jgonos@gmail.com 
625 NW 8th Ave 
Gainesville, FL 32605 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

John McNicholas < keypowerservices@comcast.net> 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state prnduced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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

here in Florida . 

My customers made decisions to buy PV Systems from us based on including Net Metering as part of their financial 

calculations .... to take that away now is not acceptable!!!! 

Sincerely, 

John McNicholas 

Mr John McNicholas 
keypowerservices@comcast.net 
220 Capri Blvd. 
Naples, FL 34113 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Nicholas Pisaris <nicholaspisaris@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:42 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
FPL Outage in Coconut Grove 

It is a sad day when a third outage has occurred over a period of approximately 3 - 4 months, in the same 
neighborhood, lasting today for 8 hours, and reported by FPL as caused by a tree or branch interfering with its 
equipment. I am a native of Miami and am accustomed to hurricanes, but none of these outages occurred 
during a hurricane. Regrettably, the quality of power supplied by FPL is truly lacking, and I am lodging a 
complaint with you for better service. Each time, I have contacted FPL, its representatives have been most 
apologetic, but actions speak louder than words. 

Kindly look into this situation to secure better service from FPL in the future. 

Thank you, 

Nicholas J. Pisaris 
4141 La Playa Blvd. 
Coconut Grove, FL 33133 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

William Hoysradt <bill@abundantenergy.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:49 PM 
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

William Hoysradt 

Mr William Hoysradt 
bill@abundantenergy.com 
103 S US Hwy 1,Ste FS 
Jupiter, FL 33477 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darlene Wolf < Darlene.Wolf.16444641@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:55 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the. fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Darlene Wolf 
1 705 Gordon Dr 
Naples, FL 34102 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Blake Shackelford < blake.shackelford@hotmail.com > 

Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:02 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer"·was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Blake Shackelford 

Mr Blake Shackelford 
blake.shackelford@hotmail.com 
10160 Mallard Landings Way 
Orlando, FL 32832 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Anthony Knaver <anthonyknaver@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:18 PM 
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

Anthony Knaver 

Mr Anthony Knaver 
a nthonyknaver@gmaii.com 
3198 56th St. N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Humphrey Parker <kppools@gate.net> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:33 PM 
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
Humphrey Parker 
Humphrey Parker 

Mr Humphrey Parker 
kppools@gate.net 
8898 SE Sharon St W 
Hobe Sound, Fl 33455 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Carlos Casillas <dacablue@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:57 PM 
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

Carlos Casillas 

Ms Carlos Casillas 
dacablue@gmail.com 
2471 SW 11 ST 
Miami, FL 33135 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jeff Blayney <jcblayney@hotmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:52 PM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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

Jeff Blayney 

Mr Jeff Blayney 
jcblayney@hotmail .com 
124 N Nova Rd #211 
Ormond Beach, Fl 32174 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Wolf <Robert.Wolf.258386611@p2a.co> 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
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
Robert Wolf 
1705 Gordon Dr 
Naples, FL 34102 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kevin Peters <kpeters1255@gmail.com> 
Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:58 PM 
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

Kevin Peters 

Mr Kevin Peters 
kpeters1255@gmail.com 
9900 Stirling Road, #104 
Cooper City, FL 33024 

1 




